# **ROBERT CLARK**

Web & UX Designer



#### ABOUT ME

I am a professional web designer with over 8 years of experience in design and front end development, and have moved more into the User Experience side of life within the last 3 years.

I'm an enthusiastic, motivated individual who has a passion for learning and delivering the latest web and UX trends



## INFORMATION

**Nationality** British **Marital Status** Married Date of Birth 15/06/82 Place of Birth Ascot, Eng



## **CONTACT ME**

- 16 Leisler Gardens, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, **BA147WJ**
- robclarkdesigner.co.uk rob.clark176@gmail.com uk.linkedin.com/in/ robclarkdesigner
- 07712425809



# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### WEB DESIGNER



Dentons Digital, Westbury



14 Nov 2016 - Current

Dentons Digital is a Digital Agency Specialising in various areas of Digital

My role as web Designer includes

- Desiging and Building WordPress Websites for a variety of clients
- Creating WordPress Themes for clients using HTML5, CSS3 (SASS), PHP and JQuery using Bootstrap or Foundation.
- Redesigned and built new Dentons Digital Website (https:// dentonsdigital.com)
- Using Hotjar and Analytics, evaluate success of initial Dentons Digital and redesigned front page using Adobe Experience Design to improve
- Continued Maintenance for WordPress, Joomla and static HTML sites for a variety of different clients.

#### FRONT END DEVELOPER



**English Heritage, Swindon** 



5 Oct 2015 - 11 Nov 2016

As a Front End Developer for the English Heritage Website (www.english-heritage.org.uk).

My role includes

- Building new functionality for the website using HTML5, SASS, CSS3 and
- Developing Scrolling Graphic Novel Animation using GreenSock.js and ScrollMagic.js
- Fixing Bugs and making improvements on existing functionality. Working with Front and Back End Developers and testers in order to produce solid fixes.

#### **AKX WEBMASTER & UX DESIGNER**





Ministry of Defence, Warminster 22nd Jun 2009 - 2nd Oct 2015

The Army Knowledge eXchange (AKX) is a SharePoint 2013 intranet website providing knowledge for various members of the Armed Forces. My role includes

- Lead Designer for site transfer from SharePoint 2007 to SharePoint 2013, liaising with Microsoft engineers to develop proof of concepts and site migration plans.
- Developed Photoshop and HTML UI mock-ups for design concepts and
- Designed and built Master Templates and Page Templates using HTML 4&5, CSS 3, JQuery. Modified Content By Search and Content Query Web Parts templates to display dynamic content on the website
- Created Persona's and developed and ran interviews and card sorting exercises to better understand user experience issues on the SharePoint 2007 site to better enhance the SharePoint 2013 site.
- Pushed the limits of design using legacy technology like Internet Explorer 8.

# **ROBERT CLARK**

Web & UX Designer



#### FREELANCE WEB & UX DESIGNER



Trowbridge



Dec 2012 - Dec 2014

As a freelance Web & UX Designer my role included

- Designing web sites using Adobe Photoshop ensuring customer requirements are met and achieves the best User Experience.
- Building a variety of different sites using WordPress content management system, using HTML, CSS, PHP and JQuery.
- Designed and Createed responsive websites using Bootstrap.
- Create sites using W3C standards.
- Converted photoshop designs into fully functioning WordPress themes.

#### REMEDY SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATOR



Ministry of Defence, Bath



Sep 2005, Jun 2009

#### **CUSTOMER SERVICE ADVISOR**



Ministry of Defence, Bath



Oct 2004 - Sep 2005

## **CUSTOMER SERVICE SUPPORT/ADVISOR**



Virgin Mobile, Trowbridge



Apr 2003 - Oct 2004

### TEMP JOBS INC PRODUCTION OPERATIVE



West Wiltshire



Sep 2002 - Apr 2003

#### IT ASSISTANT



Blackmore Computers, Chitterne Aug 2002 - Sep 2002



#### **IT ASSISTANT**



Kingdom Faith, Horsham



Aug 2001 - Aug 2002

#### PART TIME DATA PROCESSOR



Securicor, Horsham



jan 3002 - Jun 2001

#### PART TIME DOMESTIC/PORTER



Warminster Hospital, Warminster 2000 - 2002



#### TEMPORARY PRODUCTION OPERATIVE



Partners Employment Agency



1998 - 2000

# ROBERT CLARK

Web & UX Designer



# **INTERESTS & HOBBIES**

Football - I am a member of the Stiffs Football Club playing in the Trowbridge & District 2nd Division. I will now be playing my 4th Season with them.

## **UX, Web & Graphic Design**

- During my spare time I use this as an opportunity to improve my skills in this field.

Music - I love listening to a variety of different styles of music and also able to play on the Violin and Bass Guitar.

Films & Cinema - I have a keen interest in films, and watch a variety of different genres. My Favourite films are Gladiator and the Dark Knight while my favourite TV series is Game of Thrones

**Creative Writing** - I like to use my creative skills and create stories when time allows. In the future I would like to develop these into novels or 3d animations



# **EDUCATION**

#### **USER EXPERIENCE DESIGN MSC - DISTINCTION**



Kingston University



Sep 2014 - Jul 2016

#### **A-LEVELS**



Kingdown School, Warminster



Sep 1998 - Jun 2000

Physics **Applied & Pure Mathematics**  Grade D Grade E

# **GCSES**



Kingdown School, Warminster



Sep 1996 - Jun 1998

Mathematics	Grade A
Science Biology & Physics	Grade B
Science Chemistry & Physics	Grade B
Design & Technology	Grade C
Geography	Grade C
Music	Grade C
English Literature	Grade C
English Language	Grade C
German	Grade D
Religious Education	Grade D



## **CERTIFICATES**